Anthony Obidike

Lagos, Nigeria, Nigeria

emelieobidike@gmail.com

08085142692

www.linkedin.com/in/emelieobidike

Summary

With 5+ years of experience in Azure Cloud Engineering, I specialize in building, optimizing, and securing cloud infrastructures. I work extensively with Azure (and AWS), networking, storage, automation, and cost optimization, ensuring scalable and resilient cloud environments.

Experience

Cloud Engineer

Infrastructure Codes

Aug 2022 - Present (2 years 7 months)

Cloud Administration – Manage Azure and AWS environments, including VMs, storage accounts, and networking components.

Automation & Scripting – Develop Azure Functions with Node.js and automate cloud tasks using PowerShell, Bash, and Python.

Security & Compliance – Enforce Storage Service Encryption (SSE), Encryption at Host, and Microsoft Defender for Cloud compliance.

Networking & Connectivity – Manage NSGs, application gateways, private links, and Azure Front Door Premium configurations.

Monitoring & Logging – Configure Azure Monitor, Log Analytics, and stream logs to Event Hub for visibility and alerting.

Cost Optimization – Perform storage pruning, cost analysis, and implement strategies to optimize cloud expenses.

Role-Based Access Control (RBAC) – Manage Azure AD role assignments using ObjectType and DisplayName for governance.

Process Management – Use PM2 for service uptime, configure cron jobs, and troubleshoot unresponsive cloud services.

Collaboration & Support – Work with application teams, IT security, and other stakeholders for troubleshooting and cloud governance.

Best Practices & Governance – Enforce policies, high availability, and disaster recovery strategies for a secure and scalable cloud environment.

Software Engineer

BotOffice Limited

May 2022 - Present (2 years 10 months)

Work with developers to design algorithms and flowcharts

Produce clean, efficient code based on specifications

Integrate software components and third-party programs

Verify and deploy programs and systems

Troubleshoot, debug and upgrade existing software

Gather and evaluate user feedback

Recommend and execute improvements

Create technical documentation for reference and reporting

CEO/MD

Chalspace Limited

May 2020 - Present (4 years 10 months)

Technical Support Engineer

Tek Experts

Jan 2021 - Sep 2022 (1 year 9 months)

Communicated with end users, system administrators and solution integrators via phone and email to identify, diagnose, and troubleshoot their needs, as well as set expectations and deliver guidance on resolving the issue.

Applied technical knowledge relevant to the solution using technical documentation to identify appropriate remediation steps.

Provided technical guidance across teams by identifying areas requiring expertise on different modules of a solution to resolve cases.

Maintained documentation for all cases including queries, process steps, and resolutions consistent with customer commitments, prescribed protocols, and processes.

Mentored junior support engineers as needed or requested by management.

Solutions Architect

WECO SYSTEMS GROUP

Jul 2018 - Jan 2021 (2 years 7 months)

Led brainstorming sessions to develop potential solutions for business needs.

Identified opportunities for process improvements.

Identified areas where IT can support business needs and goals.

Worked with business units to develop IT strategies and to improve current IT implementations.

Built and migrated software and services across the organization.

Worked with product and delivery teams to develop scalable solutions and products.

Communicated and consulted with clients and internal stakeholders to develop appropriate solutions.

Education

Babcock University

Bachelor of Science - BS, Computer Science 2014 - 2018

Licenses & Certifications

Microsoft Certified: Azure Solutions Architect Expert

AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner

Microsoft Certified: Azure Fundamentals

Azure Linux Foundation (AZLF)

Microsoft Certified: Azure Administrator Associate

Skills

Cloud Infrastructure • Microsoft Azure • Amazon Web Services (AWS)